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By email: amod@fwc.gov.au

Dear Vice President Hatcher,
Re: AM2016/23 and Ors- 4 yearly review of modern awards — Construction awards

Further to the Directions issued on 17" March 2017 the CFMEU (Construction and General Division)
(CFMEU C&G) wishes to advise that we have identified the following errors/omissions in the Commission’s

Issues Document:
Substantive Common Claims

Item 2 — Travel and living away from home claims — Building Award, Joinery Award and Mobile Crane

Award

CFMEU C&G — Under the “Their Reference” column the paragraphs should be “8, 13-160, 200-202, 206, 208
—210, 213 -214, and 221”. For the “Witnesses” column, “Michael Buchan” can be deleted as the CFMEU
C&G did not file a witness statement from him; “Dally Callaghan” should be “Danny Callaghan”; and “David

Kirner” should be added (see Appendix 16 of the CFMEU C&G submission of 9" December 2016).
Industry Specific Claims

Building Award

Item 1 —Changes to minimum wage clauses

CFMEU C&G - Under the “Their Reference” column the paragraphs should be “9, 173-175, 198, 214”.
Item 2 — Allowances

CFMEU C&G — Expense related allowances - Under the “Their Reference” column the paragraphs should be

“9,176-179, 198, 207, 210”.
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Item 3 — National Training Wage

CFMEU C&G - Under the “Their Reference” column the paragraphs should be “9, 183 -190, 199, 210, 214".

Yours faithfully,

S

Stuart Maxwell
Senior National Industrial Officer



